HISTORY OF LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MISSOURI.

BY JOHN N. BOYD, ESQ.

The history of Livingston County would be incomplete without a retrospective glance at the early condition of the vast territory lying with what is now Livingston County, Missouri, was a part. Prior to 1804 can be found to be considered to the Coulona belonged to Spain, but the Spainsh government, which what is now Livingston County, Missouri, was a part. Prior to 1804 the tay year, by the Coulona belonged to Spain, but the Spainsh government, which that year, by the county could the territory to Fames and the free navigation of the Mississippi river, a right grantanted to the States by treaty with Spain in 1795. This perfidious set of Spain was not known in the United States until 1802. And when it became known created great excitement in this country, because the right to navigate the Mississippi river and to trade at New Orleans were indispensable to the prosperity of the great west. The proclamation of Morales, the Spanish Intendant at New Orleans, closing the great artery of commerce and denying the United States the right of deposited James Mouroc, ex-Governor of Virginia, Minister Plenipotentiary to France with instructions to act in concert with Robert R. Livingstone, Minister then on the ground, in the purchase of the town of New Orleans and in securing the freedom of the Mississippi river. Angoleon at this time was quarrelling with England and contemplated the invasion and conquest of that island. He wanted money for the purpose of enabling him to rival his great prototype, Julius Ciesar, in conquering England. When Mr. Mouroe reached Paris on the 12th of April, 1805, having only in view the purchase of the town of New Orleans and negotiations for the freedom of the Mississippi river, his surprise and astonishment can well be imagined, when he asked for a town, a province was offered. When he asked for the free use of a river, the river liself, with the control of the April, 1803, and four days later it was signed by both parties. Thus the province of Louisians became a part of the territory of the Un

TERRITORY OF MISSOURI.

An act of Congress, passed June 4th, 1812, changed the name of the territory of Louisiana, designating it the territory of Missouri. The legislative power was enlarged, and vested in a general assembly which consisted of a legislative council, appointed by the President of the United States, and a house of representatives elected by the people. The first general assembly of the territory of Missouri met in St. Louis on the 7th of December, 1812. At this session the boundaries of the six original counties above named were more clearly defined. St. Charles county was made to comprise that portion of the territory lying west of the Mississippi river and north of the Missouri river. The war of 1812 seems to have prevented a rapid settlement of the territory, as no other sub-divisions were made until 1816, when Howard county was formed out of portions of St. Charles and St. Louis counties.

STATE OF MISSOURI.

Missouri was admitted into the Union March 19th, 1829, and afterwards, by an act of the first legislature, approved, November 16th, 1820, the county of Chariton was formed out of the territory of Howard county. The territory Chariton embraced what are now the counties of Carroll, Livingston, Grundy, and Mercer, and in 1821 the entire population of Chariton county, including the territory attached to it, was only 1,420, and the total vote of the state at the election of a congressman in August, 1822, was only 9,914.

LIVINGSTON COUNTY.

The boundaries of Liyingston county were fixed by an act of the general assembly, approved Jannary 6th, 1837, and the county was formed from portions of the territory of Carroll and Chariton counties. By the same act establishing the boundaries, the county was named Livingston in honor of Edward Livingston, Secretary of State under President Jackson, and E. V. Warren, Samuel Williams and George W. Folger, of Carroll county, were appointed commissioners to select the seat of justice for this county, which was to be within three miles of the centre of the county, and until otherwise provided the courts were to be held at the house of Joseph Cox. All territory lying north of this county was attached to it for civil and military purposes, until otherwise provided by law. The commissioners selected the county seat, and the government granted the site to Win. S. Pearl, as commissioner of the seat of justice. He and his successors sold at public sale, under orders of the county court, the lost to the grantors of the present owners.

On August 7th, 1837, John Graves was appointed by the county court trustee to lay off and self the lost in Chillicothe, and on the same day the court or althought it is probable the town was named after Chillicothe, Ohio, then a Sourishing city of that state.

Some Of THE FIGUREES, AND INCIDENTS OF THEIR LIVES.

SOME OF THE PIONEERS, AND INCIDENTS OF THEIR LIVES

SOME OF THE PROBLEMS, AND INCIDENTS OF THEM LAYER.

It is a difficult task, after the lapse of 44 years since the first settlers came to the county, to obtain the names of all of them; but it is helieved the following list embraces nearly all of those who formed the vangmard of civilization in this part of the country—who with brave hearts and strong hands pushed back toward the west the savage hordes that once roamed over these beautiful to the country—who with brave hearts and strong hands pushed back toward the west the savage hordes that once roamed over these beautiful to the country—who will be the country—who will b

rairies.

In 1828, a French trading post was established at the mouth of Locust creek the south-eastern part of the county, but the occupants were so annoyed by epredations from roving bands of the Iowa, Sac, Fox and Kickapoo tribes of

Indians, that the post was abandoned until 1833, when the Indian title to the land was extinguished. There was an Indian village near where Collier's mill

Indians, that the post was attandoned until 1853, when the Indian title to the land was extinguished. There was an Indian village near where Collier's mill now stands.

This county was settled by hardy and resolute emigrants from the older counties, as well as from Kentucky, Tennessee and other states. On the night of November 12th, 1833, monorable to the early settlers of Missouria as "the time when the stars fell," Elisha Hereford pitched his tent on Medicine creek, eight miles east of where Chillicothe now stands. On the sune night the Austins, Bryans, Blands, Lees and McCroskies camped on Shoal creek, in the south-west part of the county.

The first mill (horse power) was built by Brannock Wilkerson, four miles north of Chillicothe. Samuel Todd soon afterwards built a "horse mill" where Henry Mellen now lives, near Utica. He afterwards put up a water mill where Utica now is.

John Austin built the first cabin where Utica now stands, Samuel, Joseph and William Todd, lived on the ridge west of Utics. Further west, near Mooresville, lived Gilbert Wooleey, William and Thomas Reynolds, and Mooresville, lived Gilbert Wooleey, William and Thomas Reynolds, and Mooresville, lived Gilbert Wooleey, William and Thomas Reynolds, and Thomas Fields. Spence H. Gregory and Nathan Gregory came here from North Carolina at an early day and settled first near Collier's mill, on Medicine creek. Elisha Hereford and Caleb A. Gibbons first settled near Chillicothe.

North Carolina at an early day and settled first near Collie's mill, on Medicine creek. Elisha Hereford and Caleb A. Gibbons first settled near Chillicothe.

Mathematical Matson and William Mead came from New York in 1835 or 1836, and about the same time came Judge Stone and George Stone from Ohio. All these settled near Utica. Abe Bland and Permount Lee (his unles) were among the very first settlers in the county. A brother of the celebrated Kit Carson was also a first settler. The "Bland neighborhood," southwest of Utica, was the strongest settlement in the county for many years.

John Stucky, Elijah Compton and Wesley Scott, were early settlers in Grand river township. Thomas Stanley entered the land where Bedford now stands, and lived in a hollow sycamore tree, and there read Shakespeare by the light of a sycamore ball floating in a saucer of coon grease. A Frenchman naned William LeBarron entered the lands immediately surrounding Bedford in 1833. He died in St. Louis while absent to purchase machinery for a water mill at that place. Spencer A Alexander, Zante McKinney (father of James McKinney) were among the early settlers in that part of the county. George and John Munro came here from Cooper county in 1838, and settled at the "Munro place," two miles west of Bedford. Dr. Wolfskill and Henry Danean came the next year and settled in the same neighborhood. John Caster, also a pioneer, was for twenty years pilot and engineer of Herriford's ferry, six miles south-east of Chillicothe. John Silvey and John and Crus Ballew were early in Grand river township.

The following anesdote is illustrative of the sort of piety prevailing among the backwoods preachers of that day.

John Ballew was returning hom meeting one Sunday in company almong the backwoods preachers of that day.

John Ballew was returning hom meeting one Sunday in company almong the same are surrounded to the preaching an of the surface facility of the sort of piety prevailing among the backwoods preachers of that day.

John Ballew was returning hom

iall grass dragging a fast deer behind him, which the preacher had not before discovered.

"Well, I deelare," said the pions man, "if you haven't killed a deer! You're a bully boy. Bring him on home and we'll have a slice of him for dinner."

Thomas Jones, father of Joe and Fred Jones, settled near Bedford at an early day. It is related that Thomas Jones and John Consteronce had a terrific fight to settle the question as to which should ride and which hang on to a horse's tail while swiming across Grand river. Custer came out second best and had to take the tail hold.

About forty years ago Mr. Elisha Hereford, while riding through the woods near the mouth of Medicine creek, encountered a panther; not having a gun or other weapon, he colly dismounted from his horse, got a heavy club and attacked the awarge beast. Afte a flerer combat, Mr. Hereford kilded the panther and throwing it across his horse, bore it home in triumph.

The first settlers in the northeast part of the cominy appeared in 1837-38 and 39, and settled in Medicine township. Wm. J. Wallace was first man who are also made to the mount of the coming of 1837 he built a cabin and emboact ten acres on the place now known as the young James Lightner farm. He gave his place to his wildowed sister, Mrs. Elizabeth Yares, and married Mary Jane Burch of Chartion county and moved on the place he still lives on. In the fall of 1839 Samuel Hurts settled on the place known as the Lyun Grove farm, now occupied by John W. Donovan. In 1842 a Mr. Work settled on the farm now owned by Wm. L Manning. In 1842 a Mr. Work settled on the farm now owned by Wm. L Manning. In 1842 oldn. Perkins settled on the farm now owned by Wm. L Manning. In 1842 oldn. Robert Phillips (who was the first justice of the peace in Medicine township, James White, John Brown, and Chapman Lightner and James Lightner, both of whom were soldiers in the Mexican war, all settled in that township before 1844. The first schild born in Medicine township was a son of John and Susanna Perkins. This even

the first year or two the people went sixty miles to Saline county to get their grain ground; and afterwards, during the Mormon war, the few mills in the country were kept busy grinding corn for the militia, and those left at home were compelled to crush corn in stone mortars.

Jesse Nave established a ranche at Spring Hill, Jackson township, at an early day, and exchanged "firewater" with the Indians for their fors and wampum. Levi F. Goben settled in that township in 1833, and still lives an honored citizon—one of the few remaining who have lived to see the wilderness blossom as a rose. About the same time the Blacks, Liggetts, Leepers, Davises, Martins, Drydens, Samuel Thompson and others, settled on Indian creek in the same township. David Girdner, father of Charles G., James M., and David Girdner, Jr., settled a few miles north of Chillicothe in 1834. He killed many deer within the present limits of the city. John Graves, Jonathan Smith, Benjamin Hargrave, John Simpson, Caleb Gibbons, Lewis M. Clark, Johnson Lucas, James and William Hutchinson were among the first to settle in the vicinity of Chillicothe.

In 1836, Caleb S. Stone, David M. Hickman, and David S. Lamme, of Boone county, entered about 1,500 acres of land lying immediately south of Chillicothe. November 24th, 1836, they laid off and platted a town on the north side of Grand River, three miles south of Chillicothe. The plat embraced about twenty-five acres, and the town was named Jamestown—now known as "Jintown." This was before the county was organized, and the object of the proprietors was to make it the seat of justice of the then projected new county, but the fates decreed against their project. A few lots were sold and a rude storehouse was erected; but the progress of "Jintown" has not been so marked as gobe worth of further mention.

PIONEER PREACHERS.

Probably the first public religious service was held in the summer or fall of 1834, in a grove south of what is now known as the Comstock place, southwest of Utica. Robinson Smith, Daniel Patton, Wiley and William Clarke, Comberland Presbretrians, from Clay county, conducted the meeting. In 1838, the next preaching in that settlement was by Rev. Aldridge, a Methodist, who organized a little church at the McCroskie school-house, near where Andrew Bryan now lives. The school-house was built by John Austin and Isaac Mcroskie in 1838. It stood near where the Bryan school-house now stands. The first preachers in this county were happy if they possessed a Markinaw behavior of the property of the process. They were missionaries, whose single purpose was to spread the gospel in the western wilds. Scarcely were the cabins built and settlements formed when the preachers came with elvilizing and humanizing influences. They were offered to teach the children the rudiments of memory of the process of the preachers of science and religious, yet the present generation owes them a debt of graitinde for the good they did in their simple and honest way.

THE MORMON WAR.

THE MORMON WAR.

In 1838 the settlers of Daviess county were driven from their homes by the Mormons, and many of them took refuge in this county. Col. Jennings raised a squad of militia and attacked the "Saints" at Horn's mill, on Shoal creek near the south west corner of the county, killing about thirty of them. Several of the militia were wounded. Adam Black, who still lives in the county, went to Jefferson City with a petition to the governor asking for the removal of the Mormons. Gov. Boggs called out the state militia under the command of Gen. John R. Clark and Gen. Lucas, and the removal of the Mormons prevented further violence.

Some adventurers, named Heatherly, who lived on Upper Medicine creek, had opened a trade with the Indians and gave rise to what was known as the Indians are represented in the Indians and gave rise to what was known as the Indians, the Indians, who were a had lot, spread an ularm the settlers that the Indians, then on a peaceable hunting excursion, incomed to measure all the whites. Great excitement prevailed—troops came from Clay, Ray and other counties, and in two or three weeks it was ascertained to be a false alarm. During the excitement the Heatherlys murdered Dunbar and another man, and fled to settlements nearer the Missouri river, where they were arrested, indicated, and tried in Carroll county for murder, and some of them sent to the penitentiary.

THE MEXICAN WAR.

In 1846 a company was raised in this county by Wm. Y. Slack, for the exican war. The following are the names of the officers and privates so far can be ascertained:

OFFICERS.

Wm Y. Slack, Captain; Zedrick Halcomb, 1st Lieutenant; Dr. Tucker, 2d Lieutenant; — Mansfield, 1st Lieutenant; J. H. B. Manning, Orderly Sergeant; Wm. Stone, Sergeant; John Clark, Sergeant; James Anderson, Corporal; Port Mansur, Corporal.

PRIVATES.

PRIVATES.

Joe Biglow, Hardin Manning, Sam. Thompson, Thomas Williams, Wm. Brown, John Mansfield, John Stone, Wm. Todd, John Batchier, Hugh White, Wm. Givens, Wm. Graves, Bennett Heskett, Wm. Brown, Nathan Gregory, John Bowley, Jonathan Hubbell, — Hood, Thomas Kirk, Daniel Kirk, James Kirk, Thomas Kirk, Jr., Briny Curtis and Isaac Anderson. Besides the above there were others in the company whose names are not recollected. Lieutenant Mansfield was killed while in battle, and a number of others died while in the campaign, from wounds and sickness. But few are yet living. The company marched across the plains to Santa Fe under Col. Doniphan, and from thence a portion of them were sent on a successful expedition into Chinahava to co-portate with Gen. Taylor. John Hudgins, Warren M. Hudgins, John Knox and others went from the county in other commands.

THE WAR OF THE REBELLION.

The breaking out of the civil war in 1861 produced great excitement among the people of this commy. A large majority of the people, owing to the fact that they were born, raised and educated in slave states, sympathized with the cause expoused by the southern section of the country. Notwithstanding this, there was no organized Confederate army in this county during the war. About 200 men left the county, singly and its squasks, and joined Price's army. Many of them soon afterwards returned and remained at home quiet citizens, while others continued in the armies of the south until they were killed, or disabled, or discharged at the close of hostilities. The county contributed several hundred men to the Uluion forces, and it was at all times during the war within the Union lines. Occasional outrages, incident to war, were perpetrated; "but now the people are all living together as friends and neighbors—bethere of a common heritage. All asperity of feeling engendered during the interwar has disappeared, and a permanent reconclination is established.

THE COURTS.

THE COURTS.

The first county court held in the county was at the house of Joseph Cox, about five miles north of Chillicothe. Joseph Cox, W. Martin and Reuben McCroskie were the first county judges; Thomas R. Bryan was the first clerk

of the county and circuit courts, and also the first recorder of deeds in this county; W. O. Jennings was the first sheriff. The first session of the county court was begun on the side of April, 1857. About the first business done by the county court was begun on the side of April, 1857. About the first business done by the county court was being in the transparent into townships, which were named General River township, Indian Creek township, Medicine Creek township, and Genral River township, and all territory north of the county and east of the cast fork of Grand river, extending to the north line of the state, was called Magaz Creek township. On the 27th of May, 1837, elections were held in the several townships, and two justices of the pace were elected in each.

Afterwards two townships were formed, called Washington and Jefferson, and the name of Shoal Creek township was changed to Mouroe, and the name of Sugar Creek township was conned, called Franklin, and another called Margan, and still another named Marion; Mouroe township was divided, and one portion was called freene, in honor of Gen. Greene of the Revolutionary war.

On September 4th, 1837, the county court passed an order for the creetion of a court house in the town of Chillicothe. The following is a verbatim description of the plan and specifications of the first court-house in this county as the same appear of record: "To be 18 feet from out to out; to be raised in cabin form; to be floored with losse plank or puncheous; to be covered with clapboards; joists to be 7 feet from floor; with a good wood or turt chimney, with back and jams as is usual to cabins, and to be well chinked and subsel; not to cost more than \$50, and to be placed on lot five in block eleven.!"

The first term of the county court held in Chillicothe began on May 7th,

ney, with back and jams as is usual to cabins, and to be well chinked and daubed; not to cost more than \$50, and to be placed on lot five in block eleven."

The first term of the county court held in Chillicothe began on May 7th, 1838, and it appears from the record of that term that day laborers for the county were allowed \$1.25 per day. Nathan H. Gregory was allowed \$15 four days work in surveying and platting the town. In August, 1898, an order was made to build a court-house to cost not exceeding \$5.000. The contractor had two years in which to complete the building. Soon after that day was made certain citizens remonstrated, on the ground that the state of the survey of the county court is suffered to the survey of the county court is suffered to the survey of the county court is unsafe, and the wastery brick court house was erected in the public square, where it stood until 1804, when it was condemned by the county court as unsafe, and the material was sold. Since then the courts have been held in rented rooms. In 1870 a two story brick building was erected on to 1, of block 30, at a cost of about \$8,000, which was designed for the county offices, and is now occupied by the officials in clarge of the county records.

The first circuit court for the trial of civil and criminal causes ever held in livingston county, convend at the house of Joseph Cox on Monday, the third day of July, 1857. Hon. Austin A. King, of Ray county, was the judge; Wm. O. Jennings, Sheriff; Thos. R. Byran, clerk; Wm. E. Pearl, deputy clerk, and Thos. E. Birch, circuit attorney. The first cause tried was an appeal case, and was entitled Samuel Ashley, appellant, vs. Joseph Wolfscale, appellee. It was tried by a jury which rendered a verdict in favor of the plaintiff, and assessed his damages in the sum of \$14.122. There was no grand jury capanelled at the November term, 1837, and on the first day of the term cause into court and reported that they had no basiness to transact, and were discharged. This term of the court only lasted on

were touned after a large remains of the substant. At a subsequent term the accused plead guilty to the latter offence, and was fined one dollar. At the April term, 1853, thirty-two persons were indicted for betting, among them the sheriff of the control of the

A steamboat called "Bedford" ascended this river soon after a few settlements had been formed; but when 12 miles south-east of Chillicothe it was stranded on a log and went to pieces. The village of Bedford, located where the accident occurred, derived its name from the boat.

In 1849, a small steamboat, called the "Lake of the Woods," ascended Grand river, during high water, as far as the forks of the river, three miles west of Chillicothe. This boat was loaded with wheat by Asa T. Kirley, William Mead and James Campbell, shipped to St. Louis and sold for 50 cents per bushel. Early in 1857, another boat, named "Bonita," came up to the same point, and a grand ball was given in the cabin, at which were present a large number of the belies and beaux of Chillicothe and Utica. Two or three years later another boat came up, but its name is not now remembered. Prior to the building of the Hannibal and St. Joseph railroad, the people of this county traded at Branswick, on the Missouri river. Goods were hauled, back and forth, by ox teams. The usual freight rate was 50 cents a lundred pounds. The distance is 40 miles. The year 1858 was remarkable for the amount of rain fall. Grand river was then higher than thas ever been known to be. There was a general overflow of the river in 1857, 1844, 1801, 1858 and 1865, five times, each seven years agant. Since 1865 the overflows have been granded to the standard of the wet weather the group wifer a year latiner in 1858, and the bulk of the freight shipped from this coming when the II. and St. Joe R. R. opened in the spring of 1859, was related to death during the winter of 1858-59.

The Hannibel and St. Joseph railroad was completed in this county in Feb-nary, 1859. John Graves, of this county, was a stockholder in the company, Thomas

and did much by his energy to secure the early completion and location of the road through Chillicothe.

The Chillicothe and Brunswick railroad was built in 1869-70, and the extension of that road, under the name of the St. Louis, C. B. and O. railroad, was completed to Pattonshurg, Davies county, its present terminus, in 1871.

In 1869 a railroad was graded between Chillicothe and Treuton by the Chillicothe and Des Moines City railroad company, but nothing has since been done towards completing the road.

In 1858 a branch of the Bank of the state of Missouri was established in Chillicothe, with James B. Leeper as President and Jas. A. Shirley, Cashier. It ceased to exist in 1866, and was succeeded by the Peoples' Saving Bank, which was incorporated November 28th, 1866, and was organized with James McFerran as President, Sidney McWilliams, Cashier, and Spence H. Gregory, Preston H. Minor, Edward Gudgell, John D. Sherman, James McFerran, James A. Shirley and Sidney McWilliams as Directors. Sidney McWilliams is now jits President, W. B. Leach, Cashier, and Reuben Hawkins, The Chillicothe Savings Association

Assistant Cashier.

The Chillicothe Savings Association was incorporated Nov. 15th, 1865, with Jas. B. Bell, President; Greenup Bird, Cashier, and G. Bird, Jas. B. Bell, C. V. Mead, F. P. Hearne, and D. W. C. Edgerton as Directors. It began with a paid up capital of \$5,000, and has gradually increased its stock until it now has a paid up capital of \$2,000. Its present officers are John T. Johnston, President; J. W. Fisher, Vice President; W. E. Gunby, Cashier, and these, with A. McVey and Henry Bushnell, constitute the present Board of Directors.

TOWNS.

UTICA-

The plat of Utica was filed for record April 27th, 1837, by Roderick Matson, who gave the town the name of his native place in New York. Next to "Jimtown." Utica is the oldest town in the county. It was settled by intelligent and enterprising people who sought to make it the county seat. Its growth has been gradual and unmarked by any historical events worthy of menion. In 1876 its population was 698. It has always ranked second among the towns of the county in population and commercial importance. In 1867 a two-story brick school-house was creeted, and in 1870 boring for coal was prosecuted until a depth of about 300 feet was reached. The strata of coal found were deemed too thin to be profitably mined.

ASTORIA.

April 12th, 1837, a town was laid out and platted on the west bank of Grand River in the extreme south-eastern part of the county, and called Astoria. No buildings were ever erected, and in 1868 the site was changed to the mouth of Locust Creek, where a town was laid out and called Grandville; but the grandeur of the villa is not yet visible—except on paper.

сипьмотив.

deur of the villa is not yet visible—except on paper.

CHILLICOTHE.

The original survey of Chillicothe was filed for record August 31st, 1837, and a re-survey of the same was filed August 5th, 1859. At various times since, thirty additions have been made to it, until it now oovers an area of about 700 acres. It wasselected as the county seat by commissioners as herefore stated, and continued to increase in population in due proportion with the county. Prior to the completion of the H. & St. Joe R. R., in 1859, the houses, with but few exceptions, were cheap frames, without any pretence of architectural beauty or design. The building material was hewed and sawed from the oak and walnut timber surrounding the place. Timber originally covered the site. Railroad communication with the east and west gave an impetus to the town, and soon the old-style business houses were moved back to the rear of the lots on which they stood and became ware-rooms for the two and three-storied brick houses that took their places. From 1861 to 1865, owing to the war, but little progress was made in building, although there was a large mercantile business done—the trade of the town extending northward 65 milesto the State of Iowa. From 1865 to 1870 the town improved greatly. Many new and handsone business and residence houses were built, and speculation in town lots was carried to a high pitch. The inflated currency of the times inflated prices, and bundreds who bought lots then would be glad now to get half the number of dollars for them. From 1870 to the spring of 1877, the only building done worthy of note was the erection, in 1875, of the city school-house—a beautiful three-story editice, costing, including ground, furnaces, &c. \$35,000. During the year 1877, a greater number of buildings ware erected and improved than during all the six preceding years. The town was incorporated as a city by an act of the General Assembly, approved March 1st, 1855. In 1869, a two-story brick edifine was erected for the purposes of a city building

The next oldest town is Bedford, which was platted in April 1840. It has always been a good trading point for the people in the south-eastern part of the county; the chief product of the surrounding country being tobacco. Large ware-houses for its storage have been erected there. Its population is about 300.

SPRING HILL

As before mentioned, Spring Hill was one of the first points settled in the county. It was laid out as a village, May 1st, 1848, and for ten or tweive years a considerable mercantile business was carried on at that place. It once had a tannery—the only one ever established in the county.

DAWN.

Dawn was laid out and platted April 1st, 1853. It has always been a good ousiness point, and maintained several stores and shops. It has also a grist and saw mill.

This village sprung up immediately after the completion of the H. & St. Joe R. R., and was platted April 26th, 1860. Several years ago a steam flouring mill was built there. Large quantities of grain and stock are annually shipped from that point.

WHEELING.

WHEELING.
Wheeling was platted June 1st, 1866. It was so named by Mr. Nay, one of its proprietors, who came there from West Virginia about the close of the war.

FARMERSVILLE.

This village was laid out January 10th, 1870. AVALON.

Avalon was platted November 11th, 1870. It is the seat of Avalon Academy, which is owned and conducted by the United Brethren church.

SAMPSELL.

This place was named for J. B. F. Sampsell, who was a clerk in the employ of the company that built the railroad through the place. It was platted August 25th, 1871.

Besides at the above named towns, there are post offices in the county at Asper, Shoal Creek, Cream Ridge, Gordonsville and Muddy Lane.

COUNTY OFFICERS.

CIRCUIT COURT OFFICIALS.

Circuit Judges.

	Circuis Unages	
A. King	from	1837 to 1839
C. Burch	do	1839 to 1839

James A. Clark from	1839 to 1854
James McFerran do	1859 to 1869
Jonas J. Clark do	1864 to 1875
Elbridge J. Broaddus do	1875 to present
Circuit Clerks	1010 to present
Thomas R. Bryan do	1837 to 1857
Wm. O. Jennings do	1857 to 1861
James Leeper do	1861 to 1863
Richard F. Dunn do	1863 to 1867
Z. N. Goldsby do	1867 to 1870
C. R. Berry do	1870 resigned 1872
Richard F. Dunn (appointed) from	1872 to 1875
James Wright (elected) do	1875 to present
Sheriffa.	•
Wm. O. Jennings (appointed) from	1837 to 1839
Hiram Comstock (elected) do	1839 to 1842
Jasper N. Bell from	1842 to 1846
James Leeper do	1846 to 1850
Wm. O. Jennings do	1850 to 1854
J. J. Dryden (died) do	1854 to 1856
Lewis M. Clark (filled vacancy) from	1856 to 1856
Frederick Lyday do	1856 to 1860
Samuel L. Harris do	1860 resigned 1861
R. B. Williams (coroner) from	1861 to 1863
Edward Gudgell do	1863 to 1865
Garrison Harker do	1864 to 1868
John M. Toppass do	1868 to 1870
R. M. Graham do	1870 to 1872
Samuel L. Harris do (two terms)	1872 to 1876
M. H. Smith do	1876 to present
COUNTY COURT OFFICE	IALS.

COUNTY COURT OFFICIAIS.

The first County Court Judges were appointed by Governor L. Boggs, February 4th, 1837, and the court organized Japfil 6th, 1837, at the house of Jo. Zox, in Medicine Creek Township.

Judges, Wn. Martin, President; Joseph Cox and Reuben McCroskie, Jusices; Thos. R. Bryan, Clerk, and Wn. O. Jennings, Sheriff.

Wnn. P. Thompson, David M. D. Inkresson and Gilbsert Woolsey were commissioned County Judges Oct. 5, 1838.

Wnn. P. Howis was commissioned Judge, Nov. 17th, 1840, and James Content Martines and Content of the Co

550.

Thomas Hutchinson was elected Judge in 1853.

A. Wallace

"1855.

Amos Bargdoll was elected Clerk of the County Court in 1856.

James A. Davis again became Judge by election in 1860. Abel Cox was los elected in 1860.

John Stone was elected Judge the second time in 1862.

R. B. Moss was elected Judge in 1865 for six years, and S. B. DeLand for wo years.

so years.

Anthony Rogers was appointed Judge in 1865 by the Governor, under the usting ordinance.

ousting ordinance.

B. J. Wiley was elected County Clerk in 1865. He soon after resigned and
Z. N. Goldsby was appointed to fill the unexpired term.

Carlile Curtis was elected Judge of the County Court and Judge of Probate, in 1866.

in 1866.

Nathaniel Matson was elected Judge in 1866.

S. W. McDowell was elected Prosident of the County court, and Judge of Probate in 1870, and Wm. H. Gannt was, the same year, elected Clerk.

Under a law giving each township a representative, the following named gentlemen served from July, 1872 to May, 1873, as County Supervisors, vir:

Wm. B. Davis, Gream Ridge Township; James M. Davis, Greene and Wm. B. Davis, Fairview Township; John L. Barry, F. A. Smith, S. A. Alexander, George Fenstemaker, U. B. Kent, John H. Ware, James W. Glenn, Jacob Derg and H. J. Hammons. This body was styled the 12-headed court. The law creating it became very unpopular, and was repealed by the next legislature.

aw creating it occase very ampopulate and was repeated by as the re-reserved by the reserved by the reserved

TREASURER.

nes C. Minteer was elected Treasurer and ex-officio Collector in 1872; red in 1874, and again elected in 1876, and is, consequently, enjoying his

Prior to January 1st, 1869, the Circuit Clerk was Recorder of Deeds. In 1868 Wm. C. Wood was elected Recorder, and held the office until January 1st, 1871, when B. B. Smith succeeded him. Mr. Smith was re-elected in 1874 for four years.

The first deed of conveyance was recorded April 11, 1837, and is without any form of acknowledgment.

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY.

PROSECTINO ATTORNEY.

Prior to January 1st, 1873, the state was represented in criminal prosecutions in this county by a Circuit Attorney elected by the counties composing the judicial district. The following named gentlemen have filled the office in the order in which their names occur, to wit: Amos Rees, B. F. Stringfellow Wesley Halliburton (two terms), R. D. Morrison, John Griffin, Wm. G. Lewis, and Thos. Collins. Wm. N. Norville was elected for several unit January 1st, 1873. Thomas J. Dent was elected Prosecuting Attorney for the county in 1872, and served two years. He was followed by Charles H. Mansur who was first elected in the fall of 1874, and re-elected in 1876, and is the present Prosecuting attorney.

SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT

The law creating this office went into effect in 1868, when J. D. Roberts was ected. He was succeeded by Thos. Hayden who resigned during his second run, and A. D. Fulkerson was appointed by the County Court to fill the uncripried term. In 1874 G. A. Chapman was elected, and in 1876 Henry O'eil, the present Superintendent, was elected.

REPRESENTATIVES.

The following named persons represented the County in the legislature, viz. 11th General Assembly 1838-9 Charles H. Ashley. 12th 1842 Wm. Y. Slack

13th	do	1844	Novazembla Johnson
14th	do	1846	
15th	do	1848	T. J. Kirk.
16th	do	1850	Wm. F. Perry.
17th	do	1852	do
18th	do	1854	George Munro.
19th	do	1856	do
20th	do	1858	do
21st	do	1860	A. J. Austin.

HISTORY OF LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MISSOURI.

8				1	LIVE STOCK.							PRODUCTS.							
MUNICIPAL TOWNSHIPS	White Males.	White Females.	White Persons betwee 16 and 18.	16 and lored Ms	Colored Females.	Horses.	Mules.	Jacks.	Jennets.	Cattle	Sheep.	Hogs.	Bushels of Wheat.	Bushels of Corn.	Bushels of Oats.	Bashels of Rye.	Pounds of Tobacco.	Pounds of Wool.	Total Population.
Grand River Fair View Brue Mound Mondo Mondo Mondo Mondo Minel Hill Greene Moord Mondo Greene Moord Greene Moord M	636 646 635 462 362 526 2224 452 492 343 572 545	627 574 571 406 317 406 2114 418 439 279 541 553 900	411 864 871 281 167 335 1200 258 297 195 262 370 548	60 4 4 13 10 170 55 25 1 10 12	58 4 4 9 13 292 68 47 1 10 16	679 546 658 508 373 666 1031 332 404 407 476 491	107 107 79 110 19 153 135 74 178 57 186 163	1 1 4 3 4 3 8	2 6 5 2 6 1	1897 1231 1849 1321 1028 1910 2552 774 1057 1203 1481 1152 2866	1196 585 879 1263 768 985 895 119 1610 470 564 1011	2164 2244 3741 2889 792 2841 3383 979 1696 1674 1570 1943 6202	1015 + 4587 12,638 8937 8039 20,771 26,660 2857 7408 1062 1062 15,841 11,462	220,040 134,095 233,470 113,473 96,830 174,735 225,110 40,573 169,030 130,425 143,758 60,0945	42,253 15,769 29,912 4,829 82,266 12,476 12,420 2,243 9,261 18,004 24,829 7,164	1545 1583 8802 4469 772 2791 2:145 2767 3586 1871 2720 3005 6348	703,783 216,040 850,89 12,800 98,980 189,760 22,730 20,215 8,871 41,710 14,750 50,600	4505 2444 2270 782 3976 4530 1815 340 4406 1227 1332 2784 4524	1374 1228 1214 884 701 994 4901 100: 62: 112: 1111

There were 3,474 gallous of Wine and 3,5825 gallons of Sorghum Molasses manufactured in the County in 1876.

220	ao	1862	John T. Gudgell.
23d	do	1864	Jas, W. McMillen.
24th	do	1866	Samuel B. De Land.
25th	do	1868	Robert S. Moore.
26th	do	1870	do
27th	do	1872	James E. Cadle.
28th	do	1874	Harvey C. Ireland.
29th	do	1876	do

A. J. Austin was killed in the Confederate service at the battle of Spring-field, while a member of the Legislature from this county. John T. Gudgell was elected in 1861 a member of the Provisional Legislature.

NEWSPAPERS.

The first newspaper published in this county was called the "Grand River Chronicle. It was established by James Darlington, now deceased, in 1844, and was published until 1866, when its material was sold to the late Col. J. F. Asper, who established the Chillicothe Spectator. The Chillicothe Constitution, which paper is still published, was established in the year 1860 by Dr. A. S. Hughes, who is now living, we believe, on the Pacific coast. In 1869, the Spectator was changed to the Chillicothe Tribune, which is still published. In 1870 a newspaper was established by Sawyer & Boyd, and called the Chillicothe Journal. After being published eighteen months, it was sold and removed

from the county. From 1884 to 1870, a religious paper called the Pionesr, was published in Chilifoche by Elder D. T. Wright, of the Christian church. The Times was published at Utica previous to the civil war, but of its history we are not advised. The Hersida now being published at Utica, and The Crisis, recently started in Chillicothe, complete the mention of newspapers published in this county.

The population of this county in 1840 was 1,325; in 1850, 4,247; in 1870, 18,730, of whom 15,744 were white and 966 colored; 8,793 male, and 7,937 female; 15,376 naire, (6,567 born in Missouri), and 1,354 foreign. The population of the county is now fully 20,000. There are 1,076 school children between the ages of 6 and 21. Number of school districts outside of Chillicothe, 91, all provided with good houses and supplied with furniture and apparatus. The county has a pernament school fund of \$122,664. The valuation of real estate is \$2,894.379; of personalty \$1,069,955.

For four or fave years after the close of the civil war, there was a great influx of people into this county, mostly from the Northern and Middle States. The towns and county were greatly improved, and a new impetus was given to all kinds of trade and industry. Many new farms were enclosed, new house built, improved modes of farming and improved breeds of stock were introduced. And the county made wonderful strides conward and upward until at this time its people are among the wealthiest and most prosperous in North Missouri.

The first levy of taxes for county purposes was made in 1837, and was \$2 on

this time its people are among the weathers.

Missouri.

The first levy of taxes for county purposes was made in 1837, and was \$2 on

\$160 valuation. Wm. O. Jennings, the sheriff, was appointed collector and treasurer, and he was required to give bonds in the sum of \$3,000. The present county collector and treasurer is bound in the sum of \$150,000, a sum fifty times greater than that required of the first custodian of the county funds.

COUNTY BONDED AND FLOATING DEBT.

Balance due May 1st, 1877...
Mooresville Bridge Bonds outstanding
Bridge, Pauper and County Fund Notes due School
Fund ...
Ontstanding and unpaid Bridge, Pauper and County
Fund Warrants... \$107,100 00 7,600 00 8,610 00 2,958 88

\$126,268 88